	Los Angeles High School
	Extended Learning Academy/Intersession


Memo

To:
  All Staff
From:
  (Chi)2 Ogbuagu, Extended Learning Administrator
CC:
  Principals, Administrators
Date:
  March 25, 2009
Re:
  Track C Intersession
Track C Intersession classes begin on Wednesday, May 6, 2009 and run through June 17, 2009.  Teachers interested in a teaching assignment should fill-out the attached application and submit it to (Chi)2 Ogbuagu no later than Wednesday, April 15, 2009.  Completed applications can be placed in my box or brought to my office.
Scheduled class offerings include Algebra 2A, Algebra 2B, Biology A, Biology B, American Images A (Arts), and P.E. (P.M.)
Intersession classes are held Monday through Thursday from 3:15 p.m. to 5:45 p.m.
The number of teachers assigned will be based on the projected enrollment and the Intersession Norm which provides for a ratio of 33 to 1.  Teachers will be selected in accordance with LAUSD-UTLA selection priorities and will be paid at the summer school rate (hourly rate x 1.09224).

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at ext. 2706, or see me in room 407.
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